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Sims, Kelly

From: Illinois Terminal Expansion <info@itetheyards.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 6:06 PM
To: Media@mtd.org
Subject: Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District to Expand Illinois Terminal through Joint 

Development Project

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 
Media Alert

Contact: Jane Sullivan, 217.384.8188
September 16th, 2020

 

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District to Expand Illinois Terminal through Joint 
Development Project 

Online Presentation Available through October 14 

CHAMPAIGN-URBANA - Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District (MTD) today announced its plans to improve and 
expand Illinois Terminal. By expanding the facility on adjacent surface parking lots, MTD will be able to construct 
dedicated MTD, intercity, and rural bus platforms to reduce bus congestion resulting in improved on-time performance 
and a safer pedestrian environment.  

MTD received a $17.275 million federal grant in November 2019 from the FTA’s Bus and Bus Facilities Grant program 
to complete the improvements to the Illinois Terminal. In addition to dedicated bus platforms, the newly expanded mixed-
use facility will provide additional tenant space, retail, apartments, and a parking deck. The existing Illinois Terminal 
building will also be renovated to expand waiting areas and passenger amenities and create green space. 

The project is being completed as a Joint Development initiative with Core Spaces, who will contribute private funding 
for the residential spaces in the mixed-use expansion and parking deck. All work to be completed as part of the Illinois 
Expansion Project is located north of Logan Street. Construction is anticipated to begin in late 2021.   

“In the midst of the many challenges our community is facing, we are grateful that the federal funding for the Illinois 
Terminal Expansion is secure and that plans for this public-private partnership have continued to progress. The project 
partners are excited to begin the public outreach stage and move this transformative project forward” said Karl Gnadt, 
MTD’s CEO and Managing Director. 

As MTD develops an Environmental Assessment to evaluate potential impacts and benefits of expanding Illinois 
Terminal, it invites you to review information online about the planned project and provide your feedback. An on-demand 
video presentation is available at ITETheYards.com and comments will be accepted until October 14th, 2020.  

Comments may be submitted by: 
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       Email:   Info@ITETheYards.com 

       Online:  ITETheYards.com  
       Mail:  Champaign-Urbana MTD 

    Attn: Jane Sullivan 
                  1101 E. University Ave. 
                  Urbana, Illinois 61802 

       Phone: 217-384-8188 

 

If you do not have Internet access to view the Virtual Meeting, please visit the Customer Service Counter at Illinois 
Terminal or call 217-384-8188. 
  
For more information follow Illinois Terminal at www.facebook.com/ITattheYards, twitter.com/ITatTheYards, or visit 
ITETheYards.com.   





The project will improve passenger safety 

and accessibility, and provide more platforms, 

passenger waiting areas, parking, and leasable 

space. Expansion of Illinois Terminal will provide 

greater access to opportunities throughout the 

region and advance local economic development 

goals, supporting our community to help it thrive. 

To learn more, visit: 

ITETheYards.com or 

facebook.com/ 

ITatthe Yards 

·, .. .,:;' ., 

Due to COV/0-19, we are taking action to 

keep you ond our staff safe and healthy. 

Rather than in-person open houses, we're 

providing community members with 

virtual engagement opportunities to learn 

more about the project and provide input 

on the project. 

ro 
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Illinois Terminal Expansion at The Yards 
Mailing LIst

September 14, 2020

First Last Full Name Salutation Organization Title Address City State Zip

Tammy Duckworth Senator Tammy Duckworth The Honorable U.S. Senate Senator 524 Hart Senate Office Building Washington D.C. 20510
Richard Durbin Senator Richard Durbin The Honorable U.S. Senate Senator 711 Hart Senate Building Washington D.C. 20510
Rodney Davis Representative Rodney Davis The Honorable U.S. House of Representatives Representative 1740 Longworth House Office Building Washington D.C. 20510
Scott Bennet State Senator Scott Bennet The Honorable Illinois Senate State Senator 311C Capitol Building Springfield IL 62706
Carol Ammons State Representative Carol Ammons The Honorable Illinois House of Representatives State Representative 288‐S Stratton Office Building Springfield IL 62706
Stephanie Fortado Board Member Stephanie Fortado The Honorable Champaign County Board Member 305 W. Columbia Champaign IL 61820
Giraldo Rosales Board Member Giraldo Rosales The Honorable Champaign County Board Member 618 W. Hill St. Champaign IL 61820
Greg Stock Councilor Greg Stock The Honorable City of Champaign Councilor 102 N. Neil St. Champaign IL 61820
Tom Bruno Deputy Mayor Tom Bruno The Honorable City of Champaign Deputy Mayor 102 N. Neil St. Champaign IL 61820
Matthew Gladney Councilor Matthew Gladney The Honorable City of Champaign Councilor 102 N. Neil St. Champaign IL 61820
Will Kyles Councilor Will Kyles The Honorable City of Champaign Councilor 102 N. Neil St. Champaign IL 61820
Deborah Frank Feinen Mayor Deborah Frank Feinen The Honorable City of Champaign Mayor 102 N. Neil St. Champaign IL 61820

Trust #2086 44 E Main St STE 515 Champaign IL 61820
BUBIN PROPERTIES LLC 3102 Glenhill Pl Champaign IL 61822
KWC LLC 1806 Maynard Dr Champaign IL 61822
MAIN STREET RAIL LLC 44 E Main St STE 515 Champaign IL 61820
SULLIVAN, KENWOOD & LAUREL TRUSTEES 3262 GREENWOOD DR Dewey IL 61840

Carlos Nieto Carlos Nieto 6 E Taylor St Champaign IL 61820
Dandelion Vinatage & Used 100 N Chestnut St Champaign IL 61820
Maize at the Station 100 N Chestnut St Champaign IL 61820
Exile on Main Street 100 N Chestnut St Champaign IL 61820
Jon's Pipe Shop 44 E University Ave Champaign IL 61820
Pour Bros. Craft Taproom 40 E University Ave Champaign IL 61820
Seven Saints 32 E Chester St Champaign IL 61820
Kane & Co 41 E University Ave Champaign IL 61820
Stephens & Stull, P.C. Certified Public Accountants 41 E University Ave #3D Champaign IL 61820

Carolyn Crawford Carolyn Crawford Inman Place 17 E University Ave Champaign IL 61820
H&H Restaurant Equipment Supply 51 E Chester St Champaign IL 61820
Brainstorm Escapes 61 E University Ave Champaign IL 61820
Flatland Tattoo Studio 209 S Water St Champaign IL 61820

Laura Weis Laura Weis, President and CEO Champaign County Chamber of Commerce President and CEO 303 W Kirby Ave Champaign IL 61820
Darius White Darius White, Executive Director Urbana Business Association Executive Director 111 W Main St Urbana IL 61801
Xander Hazel Xander Hazel, Executive Director Champaign Center Partnership Executive Director 301 N Neil St Suite 400 Champaign IL 61820

Women's Business Council of Champaign County PO Box 3323 Champaign IL 61826
Don Elmore Don Elmore, Director Small Business Development Center Director 1817 S Neil St Suite 100 Champaign IL 61820
Carly McCory Carly McCory, Executive Director Champaign County Economic Development CorporExecutive Director 1817 S Neil St Suite 100 Champaign IL 61820

Champaign County Regional Planning Commission 1776 E Washington St Urbana IL 61802
Urbana Economic Development Division 400 S Vine St Urbana IL 61801
Angels of Praise of Salem Baptist Church 500 E Park St Champaign IL
Berean Covenant Church 602 W Church St Champaign IL 61820
Mt Calvary Missionary Baptist Church 1601 W Bloomington Rd Champaign IL 61821
Living Faith Ministries PO Box 3752 Champaign IL 61826
New Free Will Baptist Church 601 E Grove St Champaign IL 61820
Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Church 1310 N 6th St Champaign IL 61820



Illinois Terminal Expansion at The Yards 
PMailing LIst

September 14, 2020

First Last Full Name Salutation Organization Title Address City State Zip

CU Church 107 S Webber St Urbana IL 61802
Meadowbrook Community Church 1902 S Duncan Rd Champaign IL 61822
First Christian Church 3601 S Staley Rd Champaign IL 61822
Redeemer Church 202 W Illinois St Urbana IL 61801
Champaign Church of Christ 1509 W John St Champaign IL 61821
Champaign Unit 4 School District 502 W Windsor Rd Champaign IL 61820
Country Side School 4301 W Kirby Ave Champaign IL 61822
Academy High 2302 Fox Dr Champaign IL 61820
Holy Cross School 410 W White St Champaign IL 61820
University Primary School 51 Gerty Dr Champaign IL 61820
Next Generation School 2521 Galen Dr Champaign IL 61821
St. Matthew School 1307 Lincolnshire Dr Champaign IL 61821
Judah Christian School 908 N Prospect Ave Champaign IL 61820
St. John Lutheran School 509 S Mattis Ave Champaign IL 61821
University of Illinois‐Urbana‐Champaign; Office of Public Affairs 507 E Green St Champaign IL 61820
Champaign County Black Chamber of Commerce 408 Taylor Thomas Ln Champaign IL 61801
Champaign Community Coalition 102 N Neil St Champaign IL 61820
City of Champaign; Office of Equity, Community and Human Rights 102 N Neil St Champaign IL 61820
City of Champaign; Neighborhood Services Department 102 N Neil St Champaign IL 61820
NAACP Champaign County PO Box 403 Champaign IL 61824
Greyhound Lines, Inc. 45 E University Ave., 1st Floor Champaign IL 61820
Burlington Trailways 906 Broadway Street West BurlingtIA 52655

Lisa  Beith Lisa  Beith, Director Danville Mass Transit Director 101 N. Jackson Danville IL 61832
Central Illinois Public Transit CIPT Program Director/Program Manager 1805 S. Banker Street PO Box 928 Effingham IL 62401
Piatt County Public Transportation (PIATTRAN) 1925 North Market Street Monticello IL 61856

William Winkler William Winkler, President and Owner Peoria Charter President and Owner 2600 NE Adams St. Peoria IL 61603
Nick Burwell Nick Burwell, Manager Public Works, IA, IL Canadian National Railways Manager Public Works, IA, IL 1006 East Fourth Street Waterloo IA 50703

Amtrak 45 E University Ave., 2nd Floor Champaign IL 61820
Subway Sandwich Shop 45 E University Ave., 1st Floor Champaign IL 61820

Liza Thomas Liza Thomas, Director R.E.A.D.Y. Program Director 45 E University Ave., 3rd Floor Champaign IL 61820
CityView Event and Meeting Center 45 E University Ave., 4th Floor Champaign IL 61820
DISH Passionate Cuisine 45 E University Ave., 4th Floor Champaign IL 61820
Visit Champaign County 17 E Taylor St. Champaign IL 61820



 

Illinois Terminal Expansion Project

On-Demand Virtual Public Information Meeting

September 14 through October 14, 2020

 

 

Hello and thank you for joining this Virtual Public Meeting for the Illinois Terminal 
Expansion Project.  
  
The format for this meeting is a pre-recorded presentation available for review at your 
convenience. We value your feedback as we kick-off this exciting project, but we also 
value your health and safety. That’s why, in the wake of the COVID-19 pandemic, the 
project team has elected to host this virtually. This meeting will be available now 
through October 14th and will feature all of the same materials that would have been 
available at an in-person meeting. 
 
The purpose of this meeting is to present conceptual plans for the expansion of Illinois 
Terminal and receive your comments and questions about the project. Your input will 
help us identify potential impacts of the project and considerations for the project 
design. Responses to your questions will be posted on this site following the close of the 
public comment period on October 14. 
 
At the end of the presentation we will provide more details on how to submit questions 
and comments.  
 
 

  













































Social Media Calendar  
September 16, 2020- October 14, 2020 

 
 

 

Date Facebook Twitter 
9/16/20 
 

 

 



Social Media Calendar  
September 16, 2020- October 14, 2020 

 
Date Facebook Twitter 
9/16/20 

 

 



Social Media Calendar  
September 16, 2020- October 14, 2020 

 
Date Facebook Twitter 
9/22/20 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



Social Media Calendar  
September 16, 2020- October 14, 2020 

 
Date Facebook Twitter 
9/24/20 

 
 

 

 
 



Social Media Calendar  
September 16, 2020- October 14, 2020 

 
Date Facebook Twitter 
9/29/20 

 
 

 

 



Social Media Calendar  
September 16, 2020- October 14, 2020 

 
Date Facebook Twitter 
10/6/20 

 

 
 

 



Social Media Calendar  
September 16, 2020- October 14, 2020 

 
Date Facebook Twitter 
10/8/20 

 

 

 



Social Media Calendar  
September 16, 2020- October 14, 2020 

 
Date Facebook Twitter 
10/12/20 

  
 

 



Social Media Calendar  
September 16, 2020- October 14, 2020 

 
Date Facebook Twitter 
10/14/20 
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Sims, Kelly

From: MTD no Reply Mailer <mailer@mtd.org>
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2020 4:08 AM
To: Jane Sullivan; Illinois Terminal Feedback
Subject: Illinois Terminal Expansion Feedback

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Illinois Terminal Expansion 
Feedback  
Given Name  

Christopher kostro  

Family Name  

Bearden  

Zip Code  

61801  

Email  

  

Comment 
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Sims, Kelly

From: MTD no Reply Mailer <mailer@mtd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 12:05 PM
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

Chris  

Family Name  

Copeland  

Zip Code  

61821  

Email  

  

Comment 
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Sims, Kelly

From: MTD no Reply Mailer <mailer@mtd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 9:06 AM
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

Michael  

Family Name  

Lokshin  

Zip Code  

61821  

Email  

  

Comment 

Looks like a great idea all around. Hope it goes through! 
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Sims, Kelly

From: MTD no Reply Mailer <mailer@mtd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 7:52 AM
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

Philip  

Family Name  

Brewer  

Zip Code  

61874  

Email  

  

Comment 
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Sims, Kelly

From: MTD no Reply Mailer <mailer@mtd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 6:57 AM
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

Andrea  

Family Name  

Antulov  

Organization  

Vocal local  

Zip Code  

61802  

Email  
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Comment 

The Cincinnati Coalitions for the homeless gives a tour that points out in 

detail how the new architecture features of the city are designed to 

control the behavior and location of the homeless, semi homeless, poor 

and non tourists. It went so far as to call it racist by intent.  

As someone who has looked into the eyes of hundreds of people 

displaced by “development” in Chicago, Saint Louis, Indianapolis that 

have arrived here, I remember their stories of plight.  

I have have seen also those arriving from the small communities 

without opportunity completely lost and without hope.  

Does our terminal and will the new version welcome not only tourists 

and academic tourism but our entire citizenry? The poor, the 

uneducated, the destitute by definition to use of this project, do they 

matter? Is their space set aside to welcome, direct, and assist or is a 

bigger security budget planned? By refusing to address this complexity 

is a bigger problem being created? Will the downtown be the next target 

of the disenfranchised? Will the impact on the African American 

community be one of embracing community “leaders” on payroll or 

others but not those terrified of getting to work on time? One can 

address many social issues without presenting a “flea market” or 

“needy” atmosphere. Staff trained to assist, not “move along” and 

designated areas behind a facade can provide and not detract from an 

“upscale” competitive appearance. Ensuring people are not desperate, 
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Sims, Kelly

From: Maggie McGuire 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 1:30 PM
To: info@ITETheYards.com
Subject: Illinois Terminal Expansion Project - 

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Our design team at Stocks is very excited to see the plans to improve and expand the Illinois terminal.  As our 
community grows, the new facility will be a welcomed addition for Champaign.  We’re especially interested in the 
emphasis on connecting Downtown, Midtown and the U of I campus.  The new plan alleviates the congestion of the 
current terminal parking space.   
 
As a local small business, Stocks is eager for the chance this represents to help further that growth and support MTD’s 
overall strategic plan.  Will there be an opportunity to participate in design of the office furniture for the project?  Stocks 
can assist in furniture specification with solutions specific to your needs.  
 
 
Best regards, 
Maggie McGuire  
President  
Stocks Office Furniture  
602 S. Country Fair Drive 
Champaign IL  61821 
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Sims, Kelly

From: Anna Muller 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:33 AM
To: info@itetheyards.com
Subject: Public Comment on Virtual Meeting

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello,  
 
Thank you for hosting a virtual meeting and for keeping the comment period open for a month. I remember 
when the Terminal opened, and having utilized it most recently as a resident picking up an Amtrak passenger, I 
can definitely see the need for expansion. Looking at this presentation, I am nervous it is still going to be a 
clusterf**k with passengers being dropped off/picked up with Amtrak, will the pickup spot on the second floor 
only be for taxis and rideshares, or will it be open to anyone? The recent construction improvements to the 
intersections at Logan and Walnut and White seem to encourage traffic to head south in ways that were 
inconvenient before the addition of the new stoplights, and it seems like this project would build over at least 
one or two of those intersections. I love the addition of the green space, but it also doesn’t seem big enough, like 
could there be trees along the sidewalks? 
 
Also, is this a peerage project from the MTD administration expansion? Will the MTD have enough funds for 
both? Is the federal and private funding really secure in this time of COVID-19? And is this timeline still 
feasible considering the increased operating costs to continue services locally during this global pandemic? 
Would a smaller expansion be possible? My mom rides the bus to work on campus, and so I have heard stories 
about how hairy it can be transferring at the terminal sometimes, so I deeply appreciate the focus on safety for 
passengers in this plan. 
 
Thank you, MTD! Take care. 
Anna Muller 
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Sims, Kelly

From: Robert Wilbur 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 2:35 PM
To: Info@itetheyards.com

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Stop the solicitation, the thugs, those causing all kinds of crime,it is a dangerous place  ,it is scary to go within a 
block of the bus depot. 
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Sims, Kelly

Subject: FW: The Yards

From: Allison Haines <ahaines@mtd.org>  
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:23 PM 
To: 'bowednotbeaten@yahoo.com' <bowednotbeaten@yahoo.com> 
Subject: RE: The Yards 
 
Good Afternoon Tim, 
 
Thank you for contacting MTD this morning to ask about our Illinois Terminal Expansion project at The Yards. We 
opened the public feedback period for this project on Wednesday, September 16, and are taking comments until 
Wednesday, October 14. Due to the COVID‐19 pandemic, in person meetings regarding this project are not taking place.  
 
However, you are invited to review information online about the planned project and provide feedback. You can read 
our recent article about The Yards project on our website, view an on‐demand video presentation, and provide feedback 
via our online form. If you do not have Internet access to view the Virtual Meeting, please visit the Customer Service 
Counter at Illinois Terminal or call 217‐384‐8188. 
 
For more information you can also follow Illinois Terminal on Facebook, Twitter, or visit ITETheYards.com 
 
Please let me know if I can answer any additional questions.  
 
Thank you for taking the time to email, and thank you for your interest in MTD. 
 
Best Wishes, 
 
Allison Haines 
Customer Support Specialist 
Champaign‐Urbana Mass Transit District (MTD) 
1101 E. University Avenue 
Urbana, IL  61802 
217.384.8188 
mtd.org 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: bowednotbeaten@yahoo.com <bowednotbeaten@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:24 AM 
To: MTDweb <mtdweb@mtd.org> 
Subject: The Yards 
 
Are there any upcoming meetings on The Yards project, that are open to the public? I'd be interested in attending one. 
 
Thanks, 
Tim 
Urbana 




